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"7 June 15, 1977 ' ’ o
'ray rollinson

RAY ROLLINSON FOR PRESIDENT NOTE : I am forced to run for President in all of
the states, like New Jersey, that do not have

ray rollinson Vice Presidential primaries, in an attempt to
RAY ROLLINSON FOR VICE PRESIDENT gét some kind of continuity and momentum going
Colunbia, New Jersey 07832 in my campaign for Vigce President 3 which is my

clear destiny. My Destiny is Manifest.

‘Mr. William C, Oldaker, l/
General Counsel

: your letter of June 13, 1977(MUR 400)
1325 K Street N.W, $ my complaint of April 53. 1977 to FEC
Washington, D.C, 20463 . 3 CBS letter refusing coverage
7Ry ¢ Maryland letter of June 13, 1977
Dear Mr, Oldaker : - B 8(3 { 3 Georgia letter of June 13..19?7
Willianm

RE : MUR 400 (77)

Your CERTIFIED letter of June 13, 1977, in hand, tells me that the FEDERAL ELECTION
~ COMMISSION does not consider former President Gerald Ford to be a Candidate for
President in 1980 ; under the definition of the Federal Election Campaign Act
ony of 1971, as amended ; and you cite the definition for my perusal. Thank you,

When it is apparent under the definition of a "candidate", that, in fact there is

- no doubt of his candidacy ; I will request that the FEDZRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
take further action on my complaint of April 23, 1577 : and determine whether

— former Presidant Gerald Ford and NBEC (Natiocnal Broadeastinz Co, of New York City)

have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

I am making this communication public in order to further my campaign for

Vice President, Democrat, in 1980, Flease notice that I will not apply for matching

- federal funds, in the event that I reach the required monetary plateau, Also ; please
be advised that I continue to take every step open .to me to avail myself of Ballot

~ Access in all of the presidential primary races in 1980, as I did in 1976, MEDIA

- RECOGNITION IS ESSENTTAL BY STATE LAWS TO GAIN BALLOT ACCESS, Thank you, again,
Sincerely,

Vs 2%

Ray Rollinson
Candidate # P60001252

0000000 0000000000000 000000000000000000000000000°00000000000000000000000000000000000c000

Candidate # P50001252, all campaign finances are a matter of public record. Write to :
FEDERAL ELECTION CCxMISSION, 1325 K St. N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20463 for information,

Campaign support solicited : Degrees earned, Bachalor of Business Administration,
Manhattan College, Bronx, New York B.B.A. 1952
Master of Science, Columbia University, New York City
Graduate School of EBusiness, M.S. 1956

NOTE : Ray Rollinson will not apply for matching Fedsral funds when the monetary
plateau as provided for by Law is reached, REFZAT. Ray Rollinson, Candidate for
Vice President, Democrat, WILL NOT APFLY FOR FATC{:H];;K}_ F;E.D;')-XPAL( FUNDS. |
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.

Mr. Raymond Rollinson
Columbia
New Jersey 07832

Re: MUR 400 (77)
Dear Mr. Rollinson:

This acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated
April 23, 1977, alleging that former President
Gerald Ford and NBC have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

From the information that you have provided, the
Commission has decided there is no reason to believe
that a violation of the Act has occurred. For your
information, 2 U.S.C. §431(b) defines a "candidate"
as:

(b) an individual who seeks nomination for
election, or election, to Federal office, whether
or not such individual is elected, and, for
purposes of this paragraph, an individual shall
be deemed to seek nomination for election, or
election, if he has -~-

(1) taken the action necessary under the
law of a State to gualify himself for nomination
for election, or election, to Federal office; or

(2) received contributions or made expenditures,
or has given his consent for any other person
to receive contributions or make expenditures,
with a view to bringing about his nomination
for election, or election, to such office:
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The contract between former President Ford and NBC
was negotiated after his election defeat and therefore
did not conflict with the meaning of §431b of the Act.

Should you have any additional information which you
believe supports your allegations, please feel free to
contact me. For any future correspondence regarding
this matter, refer to MUR 400 (77).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

page two of two
June 13, 1977

from : Mr, William C, Oldaker,
General Counsel
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

to : Mr, Ray Rollinson
RAY ROLLINSON FOR PRESIDENT
RAY ROLLINSCON FOR VICE PRESIDENT
Columbia, New Jersey 07832
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ray rollinson for president
Columbia, New Jersey 07832

(201) 496-4552
April 23, 1977

RE : Formal complaint, heore-with, with the FZDZRAL ELZCTIO!N COMISSION
against Presidential Candidate (Candidate defacto) Gerald Ford, who
I believe to te in violation of the Federal rlection Campaign Act of
1971, as arended, by cntering into an agroerment with lEC whereby
he is to receive $1,000,000,00 spread.over these current and up=-corming
five years ; for virtually no perforrance of services by the (defacts)
Candidate Gerald Ford., I telicve that he was attempting to aid and
assist N3C to circumvont the law,

RE : Formal cormrlaint, here-with, with the FZDZ2AL ELECTIO!N CCI2ISSION
against liZC, who I believe to be in vioclation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by enterinz into an agreement with
Presidential Candidate (Candidate defacto) Gerald Ford, whereby ther
(NBC) will cive $1,000,000,00 spread over a five year period coverin:
the 19E0 Presidential elections ; in payrent for virtually no services
from the (defacto) Candidato Gerald Ford. I believe that NBC has
circunmvented and violated the law,

FEDIRAL ELECTICH CCMITISSICH
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C, 20463

Gentleren ¢

Please address yourselves to the two forral complaints identified above, Fleas2
include into ycur delibzsrations all of the correszondence tetween your
Assistant General Counscl, N, Zradley Litchfield, ard rysclf onfand/about

this $1,000,000,00 (no-performarsc- of=valus-type-contract), This corresrsxdence
was in the forn of several rorpsat reguest for an ADVISCRY CPINION (by the
Presidential Cardidate, nivs2lf; and by the Treasurer of the Comrmittee, rys2lf,)
Pleass note thrat it tock fron larch 27, 1977, the date of ry orizinal recusst

- for an ADVISCRY CFINICI, until today to e inforred by the FEDIRAL ELECTICH

COX2ISSION of the preover acticn to take on my part to atierpt to seek relief,
and subrit this deuble corplaint to you,

I would still like wvou to rive me an ADVISCRY CPIITICY on this subject, ard ask
you to make a review ol ry scveral requesis for one, f&NS FOU,

Sincerely,
O ’ ’
Ray Rollinson SY b
Presidential Candidate (Deomocrat) # P60001252 , Committee # COOO40600

Sworn and subscribed to bofore me this ay of_ April A.D, 1977
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NOTARY PUEIIC OF iZW JES5Y L CrplE S THRUSH
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CBS © | O
NEWS

A Division of CBS Inc.
524 West 57 Street

New York, New York 10019
(212) 975-2988

Richard S. Salant, President

Richard S, Salant, President

‘Dear Mr. Rollinson: December 30, 1976
I have your letter of December 26 in which you ask "what CBS News
gained in 1976 by denying the viewers of America the news of my
victories in the Democratic party primaries for Vice President."

The short answer is that what we gained is our souls as responsible
Journalists who must make our judgments on the basis of news and
newsworthiness, Your "victories" in New Hampshire and West Virginia
were hardly newsworthy in the sense that they had any significance
whatever on the ultimate choice of the Democratic Vice Presidential
candidate. Traditionally, it is the Presidential nominee who controls
the choice of his running mate and as 1long as that is historical fact,
running for the Vice Presidential nomination in primaries is, given
the amount of time that is available to us on the zir, lacking in
significance, however quixotic it may be.

You mention New Hampshire, West Virginia and "ETC." What other states
in which you were able to zet on the ballot were enzompassed in "ETC"?

Yours sincerely,

n
——

‘\- }\ wad 3\ JLA-— =

Mr. Jay Rollinson
Rollinson for Congress
Columbia, New Jersey 07832

Ray Rollinson
RAY ROLLINSON FOR VICE PRESIDENT
Columbia, New Jersey 07832
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STATE OF MARYLAND

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21404

FRED L. WINELAND
SCCRETARY OF STATE

June 13, 1977

Ray Rollinson
Ray Rollinson for President
Columbia, New Jersey 07832

Dear Ray:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter addressed to the
Governor concerning your petition in the 1980 Campaign for President
and to further request to be placed on the ballot in Maryland as a
Democratic candidate in the 1980 election.

Under the current law, there are two methods available to you
to be placed on the ballot in our State., You may file a petition which
contains 400 signatures from each congressional district with the State
Administrator of Election Laws prior to the filing deadline for the 1980
election, The second way is if you receive enough national press
coverage so that the Secretary of State in his discretion would consider
you a viable candidate,

I would advise that you not proceed in either direction at this early
date since the laws governing presidential primaries may change prior

to 1980,
Yours tryly,
r /
H. Staffor
Assistant Secretary of State
n



—

doa ea..

ot B e e, » -

s - et s ek B s et Lo @ ra s - lhen e

‘Mr. H, Stafford Bullen, Jr.

. - . '

June 15, 1977

'ray rollinson

RAY ROLLINSON FOR PRESIDENT NOTE ¢ I am forced to run for President in all of
the states, like New Jersey, that do not have

ray rollinson Vice Presidential primaries, in an attempt to
RAY ROLLINSON FOR VICE PRESIDENT get some kind of continuity and momentum going
Columbia, New Jersey 07832 in my campaign for Vice President § which is my

clear destiny. My Destiny is Manifest,

Assistant Secretary of State,
STATE OF MARYLAND

Executive Department
Annapolis, Maryland 21404

Dear Mr, Bullen : RE : Ballot Access for Ray Rollinson in 1980
ag guaranteed by the United States Constitution,

Stafford

The enclosures show that I have made your letter of June 13, 1577 public in order

to attempt to satisfy the laws of several states that require national news media
recognition as a pre-requisite to Ballot Access in their Presidential and Vice
Presidential primaries, The letter of CBS NEWS should interest you in particular, in Md.,
because it shows that THE NATIONAL PRESS REFUSES TO GIVE COVERAGE TO MY CAMPAIGN, :
Ergo : the question "How could I satisfy the requirements of National Press Coverage 1",

The other requirement,as an alternate,clearly is in violation of the United States
Constitution, The requirement of 400 signatures from each congressional district,
would mean that for 435 congressional districts in the 50 states, I would have to
gather 174,000 signatures from every part of the United States. The concept alone
is enough to stagger the imagination,

Your letter suggests that I do not proceed until perhaps Maryland changes their

election laws., I thank you for your suggestion, Stafford, but practical campaign
decisions will not allow a let-up in my campaign efforts to gain Ballot Access : .
because : the fact remains that the U, S, Constitution guarantees my right by Birth

to run for either President, or Vice President,

Would you furnish me with the address of the Federal District Court which I should
bring MARYLAND before, to seek relief in this urgent matter 7 Thank you,

Sincerely,

?:, g,ea...,;v

Ray Rollinson

Candidate # P60001252, all campaign “‘nances are a matter of public record. Write to :
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION, 1325 K St. N.W.3 Washington, D.C. 20463 for inforrmation.

Campaign support solicited : Degrees earned, Bachelor of Business Administration,

. Manhattan College, Bronx, New York B.E.A. 1952
Master of Science, Coluzbia University, New York City
Graduate School of Business, M.S. 1956

NOTE : Ray Rollinson will not apply for matching Federal funds when the monetary
plateau as provided for by Law is reached. REPZAT. Ray Rollinson, Candidate for
Vice President, Democrat, WILL NOT APPLY FOR MATCHING FQDERAL FUNDS, ... ..
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SECRETARY OF STATE

Ann L. Adwnrson

ASSISTANT
SECRETARY OF STATE
(404) 03586.20081

Seceetury of Stute
214 State Gapitol

30334

Hewnese 8. Buoncas

DIRECTOR
696.2071

June 13, 1977

Mr. Ray Rollinson
Ray Rollinson for President
Columbia, New Jersey 07832

Dear Mr. Rollinson:

Your letter addressed to Governor George
Busbee concerning your desire to have your name placed
on the Democratic Presidential Preference Primary Ballot
in 1980 has been forwarded to me for reply.

A copy of the Law outlining the procedures
for having your name placed on the 1980 Democratic
Presidential Primary Ballot is enclosed herewith for
your information. If the proper procedures are followed
and notice of your desire to appear on the ballot is
filed by the deadline prescribed in Section 34-1003A,
I feel sure your name will be considered for placement
on the ballot.

If I can be of further assistance to you,
please let me know.

Singgrely yours,
w.%w
Secretary of Sta

BWF/des

Bahle Gl !
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June 15, 1977

' ray rollinson

RAY ROLLINSON FOR PRESIDENT NOTE : I am forced to run for President in all of
the states, like New Jersey, that do not have

ray rollinson Vice Presidential primaries, in an attempt to
RAY ROLLINSON FOR VICE PRESIDENT get some kind of continuity and momentum going
Colunbia, New Jersey 07832 in my campaign for Vice President ; which is my

clear destiny. My Destiny is Manifest.

Mr, Ben W, Fortson, Jr.
Secretary of State,
STATE OF GEORGIA

214 State Capitol
Atlanta, Georgia 303%

Dear Mr. Fortson : " RE : Ballot Access for Ray Rollinson in 1980
Bem as guaranteed by the United States Constitution,

The enclosures show that I have made your letter of June 13, 1977 public in order
to attempt to satisfy the laws of several states that require national news media
recognition as a pre-requisite to Ballot Access in their Presidential and Vice
Presidential primaries, The letter of CBS NEWS should interest you in particular
in Georgia, because it shows that the NATIONAL PRESS REFUSES TO GIVE COVERAGE TO
MY CAMPAIGN, Ergo : the question "How could I satisfy the requirements of National
Media Coverage 1", .

It is quite appa-ent that GEORGIA is in defiance of the United States Constitution
by enacting and :hen enforcing state laws that deny me, Ray Rollinson, of my
rights by Birth Zo run for either President, or Vice President. GEORGIA denied me
my rights in 1970, and I will avail myself of all steps to gain Ballot Access in
GEORGIA in 1980,

Since my campaign requires an answer now (and not at the eleventh hour in 1980), I
would appreciate your furnishing me with the address of the Federal District Court
in GEORGIA which I should bring GEORGIA before, to seek relief in this urgent
matter, Thank you, Ben,

Sincerely,

% ?Maov
Ray Rollinson

RAY ROLLINSON FOR PRESIDENT
Columbia, New Jersey 07832

Candidate # P600)1252, all campaign finances are a matter of public record. Write to :
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION, 1325 K St. N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20463 for information,

Campaign support solicited : Degrees earned, Bachelor of Business Administration,
Manhattan College, Bronx, New York B.B.A. 1952
Master of Science, Columbia University, New York City
Graduate School of Business, M.S. 1956

NOTE : Ray Rollinson will not apply for matching Federal funds when the monetary
plateau as proviced for by Law is reached, REPZAT, Ray Rollinson, Candidate for
Vice President, Democrat, WILL NOT APPLY FCR MATCHING FERZRAL FUNDS, .
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ray rollinson

RAY ROLLINSON FOR PRESIDENT
RAY ROLLINSON FOR VICE PRESIDENT

Columbia, New Jersey 07832
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Mr, William C, Oldaker,
General Counsel

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K St. N.W,

Washington, D, C, 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

P29 K STREET NV

WASHENG TON DY 204605

June 21, 1977

CIRTIIIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

ilarbert Schlosser, President
National Broadcasting Company
20 Pockefeller Plaza

Neow York City, Mew York 10020

Re: MUR 400

(71

Dear ir. Schloss

0]

r:

(4}

~
)

an forwarding the enclosed complaint

5437 () 12) of the Federal Election Campaign
information. 23 shown by the attachad coony
to trna2 complainant, the Commission belicves

pursuant to
Act for your
of my latter
that on the

pasis of the information in the cemvlaint there iz no
reas2n ©o bellizve that a violation 0f anv statute within
iis durisdiction has been commiitted. Accordingly, the
Cormissizon doas ot intond o investigete the mattor
any further.
Sincereolw yours,
- 4 7 ;
Fol 4 7
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William C. Oldaker
Genaral Counsel .-
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9461 "N ‘1188 W4 84

VYN QAINED OGNV QIUNSNI ‘GIYILSIDIN ‘AJ1303W NUNLIY

Mur yoo d}e‘l’gm
® SENDER. Compie: |

Mlnn.“u--&t “RETURN TO" spece ea |

1. The following service is requested (check one).

(3 Show 10 whom and date delivered............ 15¢
[J Show to whomi, date, & address of delivery.. 35¢

O RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date delivered............. 65¢

{J RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 83¢

* 'Srrgz:-r Sc“&r% losser Pres,
NYc, NV

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. l?c:nm:o NO. INSURED NO.

V53572

sbtain signeture of addresses or agent)

I bave m&ﬂedthpmxdedacn’bedabove

;Addm ; Z’onzrd agent
/ A ™ R

§

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
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FEOERAT ELECTION COMMISSION

1525 Kk STREE T N W
WASHING TON. DO 20403 June 21, 1977

CE R.L 1FIED MAIL
RETUR!] RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Gerald Ford

c/o0 'The . President Ford Commictee
P.0O. DBox 250

Alexandria, VA 22213

Re: MUR 400 (77)

Dear ‘r. President:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to
§437 (a) (2) of the Federal Election Campaign Act for your
information. As shown by the attached copy of my letter
to the complainant, the Ccmmission believes that on the
basis information in the complaint there is no reason
to welisve that a Viola“‘op of any statuts within its
jurisdiction has been comritted. Accordingly, the
ssion do2s not intarnd to investigate the matter
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9461 ‘M ‘1188 Wy 84

YN GRHAVED ONV GRUNENI ‘GINILSION ‘AH3I3W NUNLIY

© SENDER: Complete items !. 2, and 3.
Add your sddress in the “RETURN TO'' spece en
severse.

_MUR 40 e Torm

1. The following service is requesttd (check one).
g{: to whom and date delivered. ...... ... 15¢
m) to whom; date, & address of delivery.. 33¢
[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered............. 65¢

[ RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 83¢

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

Gerald Forz
¢/o Pres. Ford (omm-

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. I CERTIFIED NO. [ INSURED NO.

255144

L Aways obtain signoture of edéresses or agent)

1 have riceived the article described above.
SIGNATURE [0 Addressce [0 Authorized agent

. mfz 2 C dwﬁ
POSTEMAK

"/ OATE OF DELIVERY

5. ADDRESS (Complete only i requested)

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

e e Yt GOP: 19980203456



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1305 K SIREET N
WASHING TON, DO 20563 June 13, 1977

Mr. Raymond PRollinson
Columbia
New Jersey 07832

Re: MUR 400 (77)
Dear Mr. Rollinson:

This acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated
April 23, 1977, alleginc that former President
Cerald Ford and NBC have vioclated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

From the information that you have provided, the
Commission has decided there is no reason to believe
that a violation of the Act has occurred. For your
information, 2 U.S.C. §431(b) defines a "candidate"
as:

(b) an individual who seeks nomination for
election, or election, to Federal office, whether
or not such individual is elected, and, for
purposes of this paragraph, an individual shall
Fe deema2d to seck nomination for election. or
election, if he has ---

(1) taken the action necessary under the
law of a State to qualify himself for nomination
for election, or election, to Federal office; or

(2) received contributions or made expenditures,
or has given his consent for any other person

to receive contributions or make expenditures,
with a view to bringing about his nomination

for election, or election, to such ofrfice:

e, . s ww
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The contract between former President Ford and NBC
was negotiated after his election defeat and thcrefore
did not conflict with the meaning of §431b of the Act.

Should you have any additional information which you
believe supports your allegations, please feel free to
contact me. For any future correspondence regarding
this matter, refer to MUR 400 (77).

Sincerely,
g Lett AL 0

4
s

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

e L T Tty
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SENDER: Cuqkuml:md%
o Add your sddress in the "RETURN TO" m-
m

1. The following service is requested (check one).
P Show to whom and date delivered...._....... 15¢
[ Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 33¢
D RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date delivered............. 63¢
D RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85¢

981 oW ‘1188 W) 84

: %u%mom{ 1%Ml: nson

lu mbia
AT 076 32X

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

I have ncewed the article described above.
SIGNATURE {0 Addressce [0 Authorized agent

Oyt Q«JL«,\

4.

REGISTERED NO. l ;emﬁ NO. | INSURED NO.
of addresses or agent) ‘

DATE OF | o:uvu? POSTMARK

S. ADDRESS (Complete only if requested)

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 4n0 (77)
Gerald Ford/NBC )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on June 10, 1977, the
Commission adopted the recommendation of the General Counsel
that it finds no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, had been committed
in the above-captioned matter.

Accordingly, the file in this case has been closed.

Ve
_ .
‘L e [l / ‘. ,t/,';:;t%w €«
Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STIREET NW.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 10, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS ‘7)7a/€,

SUBJECT: MUR 400 (77)

The above-mentioned document was transmitted to the

Commission on June 9, 1977 at 12:30.

As of 2:00 o.m., June 10, 1977, no objection has been

received in the Office of Commission Secretary to the staff

recommendations in MUR 400 (77).
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- gDElU\L ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C. ‘

48 JIOUR GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT
MUR No. 400 (77)

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 6’1'71 BY 0OGC

ATTORNEY Maryann DeToro

Complainant's Name: R&y Rollinson

Respondent's Name: Gerald Ford/NBC
Relevant Statute: 2 U.S.C. 441a(f), 441b(a), 431b(1)
Internal Reports Checked: None Federal Agencies Checked None
“ SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION
o
Complaint alleges Gerald Ford knowinaly accepted illegal campaian funds
- from NBC for the 1980 elections.
—
= PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS
- The alleged $1,000,000 contract between NBC and Gerald Ford was not in
~ connection with any Federal Campaion since Gerald Ford was not a candidate

at that time according to section 431b(1l) of the Act. According to NBC

r in New York, the date of the press release of the news article statina
the contract between Mr. Ford and NBC was January 31, 1977. The date
the contract was signed is not public information.

RECOMMENDATICON

No reason to believe any section of the Federal Election Commission Act
has been violated. The complainant should be notified that review of
the case has been terminated.

Date of Next Commicsion Review: RN
AT |
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ray rollinson for president i O " f!%g
Columbia, New Jersey 07832 “”ﬁlng§kr7kwv
(201) 4964552 i
April 23, 1977 1 g,

A o

RE : Formal complaint, here-with, with the FEDERAL ELZCTION COEHIESIdg’ 95

against Presidential Candidate (Candidate defacto) Gerald Ford, who

I believe to be in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, by entering into an agreement with NEC whereby

he is to receive $1,000,000,00 spread over these curront and up-coming

five years ; for virtually no perforrance of services by the (defacto)

Candidate Gerald Ford, I telieve that he was attempting to aid and

assist NBC to circumvent the law,

RE : Formal complaint, here-with, with the FEDIRAL TLECTION COIISSION
against N3C, who I believe to be in violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by entering into an agreement with
Presidential Candidate (Candidate defacto) Cerald Ford, whereby they
(N3C) will give $1,000,000,00 spread over a five year period covering
the 1980 Presidential elections ; in payment for virtually no services
from the (defacto) Candidate Gerald Ford. I believe that NIEC has
circumvented and violated the law,

FEDZRAL ELECTICON COMISSICH
1325 K Street N.W.
Washinzton, D.C. 20463

Gentlexmen :

Please address yoursslves to the two forrmal cecplaints idantified above, Flease
include into your deliberations all of the correspondenca between your
Assistant General Counsel, II. Rradley Litchfield, ard mrself on/and/about

this $1,000,000.00 (no-perforrarc:e~ of-value~-type~-contract), This correspondence
was in the form of several reveat request for an ADVISCIY OPINION (by the
Presidential Candidate, nyself; and by the Treasurer of the Comrittee, nyself,)
Fleass note that it took from larch 27, 1977, the date of ry original request
for an ADVISCRY OFINION, until foday to bs informed by the FEDINAL SLECTION

COI2TISSION of the proper action to take on iy part to attempt to seek relief,
and submit this double complaint to wyou,

I would still like you to egive mao an ADVISCYY CPINIOYN con this subject, and ask
you to rake a review of my several requests for one, +nans you.

Sincerely,

Oy Qotlimerr ?Dv" ?,(/M,;u

Ray Rollinson
Presidential Candidate (Democrat) # P60001252 , Cormmittes » COO0L0S00

Sworn and subscribed to before na this :23: }:‘ay of Aoril A.D, 1677
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RAY ROLLINSON FOR PRESIDENT
RAYMOND A. ROLLINSON
(201) 496-4552 _
COLUMBIA, NEW JERSEY 07832 I
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enclosed : FORMAL COMPLAINT
FEDERAL ZLECTION COMZISSIO:
1325 K Stroeet 1,V.

Washington, D. C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 ASIRPET N W
WASHING TON DY O 20468

Mr. Raymond Rollinson

Columbia
New Jersey 07832

Re: MUR 400 (77)

Dear Mr. Rollinson:

This acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated
April 23, 1977, alleging that former President
Gerald Ford and NBC have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

From the information that you have provided, the
Commission has decided there is no reason to believe
that a violation of the Act has occurred. TFor your
information, 2 U.S.C. §431(b) defines a "candidate”

as:

(b) an individual who seeks nomination for
election, or election, to Federal office, whether
or not such individual is elected, and, for
purposes of this paragraph, an individual shall
be deemed to seek nomination for election. or
election, if he has ---

(1) taken the action necessary under the
law of a State to qualify himself for nomination
for election, or election, to Federal office; or

(2) received contributions or made expenditures,
or has given his consent for any other person
to receive contributions or make expenditures,
with a view to bringing about his nomination
for election, or election, to such office:

| aftale T Fad ad - . - . ~
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The contract between former President Ford and NBC
was negotiated after his election defeat and therefore
did not conflict with the meaning of §431b of the Act.

Should you have any additional information which you
believe supports your allegations, please feel free to
contact me. For any future correspondence regarding
this matter, refer to MUR 400 (77).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

o

QG OF LRZAL COUNSEL
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‘May 22, 1977

ray rollinson I am running for President (not Vico Prasident) 3

ray rollinson for president in states that have no Vice Presidonﬂial prﬁhary.
’ 1

RAY ROLLINSON FOR VICE PRESIDENT 4 My |

Columbia, New Jersey 07832 lJ

iy / .
re : I have not as yet receilved a response to my formal complaints against n 03
Presidential candidate (de=facto) Gerald Ford, and NBC that I mailed
to the FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION on April 23, 1977

Commissioner Vernon W, Thomson, Chairman

FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION

1325 K Street, N, W, Washington, D,C, 20463 7‘7’ .
L1609

Dear Commissioner Thomson :
Vernon

Perhaps my complaints, notorized, etc. of April 23, 1977 have beon "lost"

in the bligzzard of mail that the FEDIRAL ELECTICN CCiMISSICN roceives, If so,
please recard this lettsr as the "startinz time" that the Law derands for a
response to a candidate's request for a response to a forial complaint, or
for a response to a candidate's request for an ADVISORY OPINICN,

Please paruse the copy of ry double complaint and requsst for an ADVISCRY
OPINION combined in my letter to the FZDIRAL EL=CTION COMXISSION : copy
attacned, dated April 23, 1977.

I ar sorry that I had to bring this to yowr attention, Vernon, but factual
cases at hand, and the proper Lezal conduct of =y campaizn dezands a response.

Please give this your personal attention to avoid any other "slip-ups'.
Thank you.

Pleass also be advissd here=-with thess thres thinga.
ons I am making this letier public in the hopes of having publicity given.
two When I reach the plateau of 3100,000 establisheld to achieve toth matehinge
Federal Funds and Secret Service protseticn : I will notl apply for these
Federal latehingeFunds , EZRGO : please advisa ths nscessary phblic servanis
involved with these rmatters to "FRCOVIDS RAY RCLLILSOY CADIDATE and his famxily
# P50001252 with Secret Servics protection at once.'’
three A copy of this letter 1s being cont to Vice President Hutert K, Furphrey,
who advised me that ho was lookinz into tho matter ofwhy my requests for
Sacrot Sorvico protection have not boen rospondod to for ovor twonty months,

Thank you again, .

Sincerely,

(227 2f¢c..ww

ray rollinson
prmaey prrenoany i e
27 e coor ot s i Sy
rey 22 1708 birwihl bt Guil
[EFISE OF bliiidie DUUKSEL
ENCLOSURE, as noted in the text
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ray rollinson for prosidont
Columbia, New Jerscy 07832
(201) 496552
April 23, 1977

RE : Forrmal complaint, hore~with, with tho FEDIRAL ZLICTICY CC2iISSION
against Presidential Candidate (Candidate defacto) Gerald Ford, who
I belicvo to te in violation of tho Federal Election C “yalbn Act of
1971, as amended, by enterinz into an arroerent with NZC whereby

ke is to receivo $1,000,000,00 spread.over these curront and Up=-COoring

2

five years ; for virtually no perforrmance of services ty the (defacic)

Cardidate Gerald Ford, I telievo that he was atienmpting to aid and

assist N8 to circunmvont the law.

-
(O]

Forrmal cormplaint, lere-with, with the FEIIRAL ZLICTICH CCl2ZSSION
azainst NZC, who I belicve to beo in violation of the Foderal glec.lc
Canmpairsn Act of 1971 a amended, by enterinz invo an apgreement with
Presidential Candidate (Candidate defacto) Gerald Ford, whereby theyr
(¥3C) wild give §1,000, CC0.00 cpread over a five yoar reriod coverin:
the 1GE€0 Presidenti

fron the (defacto)
circunvented and vi

wWdicdato Gerald Ford, I believe that NIC has
ted tho law,

FIDIRDAL ELZCTICH CCr2Iss3Ich

1325 X Street N.W.

washington, D.C., 20463

Gentlermen :

< Ead -~ -

Please address yowrselwves to the two Jlerrmal ceoplal

4 “ - .o < oy e AT ad 5 -~ ~

include into your delibzsraticons all ol Ihe correszon

Assistant Cs:eral Cownsel, U, Zracley lLiichfizsld, an

I - ~ > P A - - >

tiic £1,000,000,00 (no=periomazrsic- ol=valus-{ ze=-co
was in the form of several ' 2cst feor an ATV
Fresidentizl Cardidacze, 3 a v the Treasure?
on o )
Sleass rote that it tock on Mar 7, 977, the caie o:
P - ‘\-—q- .r —— y — - i - .
for an ASVISCRY CFIITICH, until ¢ to z2 inforned by tho

7 N < -2 A, -nt, - -
Jx27ZE3IcH of ihe oroper acliicn lo t2k2 on my part to atte-
3 e ~ - .
and sutmdt this deoutle complaint to you.
I welld still 1like you to sive mo an ADVISCRY CFIITICYN con this cukjsct, and
- - - ve < . - an e - g ~ g g )

you to raxe a review of ry ssvoral reguesis Ilor ono, -~anL Yol

. ) >
Sinceroly,

C\ n../ ’ ./ ~ ”~

2 -40&4 ’( :

(.;/ (0 &Y /..—u st ier
- " L
Ray Rollinson S

Presidential Candicdate (Dormocrat) & P60001252 , Commities z CCOOLCE00
Sworn and subscribed to tofore ma thisﬂ}ﬁ‘ gay of Aoril A.D. 1977
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May 15, 1977 re : Secrot Service protection for Candidate # P60001252

ray rollinson

RAY ROLLINSON FOR FRESIDENT (in states without Vice Presidential primaries)
RAY ROLLINSON FOR VICE PRESIDENT

Columbia, New Jersey 07832

Vice Proesident Hubert H., Hwsuphrey
Deputy President Pro-Tem

UNITED STATES SENATE

Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Vice President Humphrey :
Hubert ,

I have your letter of May &4, 1977 in hand. Thank you for loo'dng into the
availibility of Secret Service protection for me and my family,

DPORTANT

When (if) I reach theo morstary platsau a5 sot by LCW, that would then b/////
allow issuance of Federal-Matching Funds, I WILL 10T APPLY FCR THESE FUNDS

when I receiva the ordorscmont of tho DJermocratic FParty in Convention to
be thoir nominee, I will make a further decision ard announcerent regarding
Federal=Matching funds.

Thank you for this extraordirary holp of yours in gettin: an answer for me
regarding my for al requast for Secret Service protection.

Sincerely,

~ .
A% o

O el

fay Rollinson

Declared Democratic Cardicdate for Vice President in 1930

enclosure : your letier of l:y &, 1677

copies to thoce who might have an irmoediate interest in the fact that I
will not be applying for rederal-latching funds before the Convention,

FZDIRAL ZLECTICN CO.2ISSICN . J. S, XKimniti, Sceretary of the Serato Ex Officioe

1325 K Street, N.W. Mr. Edmund L, Honshaw, Jr., Clork of The House
Washington, D.C., 20k63 Zx 0flicio (coth) FZDZIRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Senator George NMc*Govern, Scuth lakota, UNITZD STATZS SENATE, Washington, D.C.
Senator Daniel K. Inouye, Hawaii, UNITEZD STATZS SENATZ, Washinzton, D.C. 20510

Mr, Richard R. Shinn, President, MZTRCFCLITA
(pleas
Or, Lev Zetlin, Presidont, 18V Z=TLIN ASS
(pleaso
ro cover 1ottors with these coples, : tiis

RANCE €O, N.Y., N.Y.
- zoot for a loan, thank you,)
IATES, IUC, NJY., NJY,
arcol L 5y requos ;t for a loan, thank you,)
is nect corlidential material
“

R/ jmk 3; 2:3

c




ray rollinson
RAY ROLLINSON FOR PRESIDENT

Columbia, New Jersey 07832

PROCLAIM LIBERT

Commissioner Vernon W, Thomson, Chairman

FEDERAL ZLECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N, W,

wWashington, D,C,

20463

T

PROCLAIM TIERT ,

|
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ray rollinson for presi‘t r‘”,).";_-'*';'. "' ! f"gr
Columbia, New Jersey 07832 t‘..',.,'--'.-‘-',','},‘§,'bv Ioh
(201) 4964552 f
April 23, 1977 T pop 5
51

RE : Forral complaint, here-with, with the FEDERAL ELZCTION COI-I-:I'S'SIdig . 95
against Presidential Candidate (Candidate defacto) Gerald Ford, who
I believe to be in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, by entering into an agreement with NEC whereby
he is to receive $1,000,000.00 spread.over these current and up-coming
five years ; for virtually no psrformance of services by the (defacto)
Candidate Gerald Ford. I telieve that he was attempting to aid and
assist NEC to circumvent the law,

RE.: Formal complaint, hers-with, with the FEDZ2AL ELICTION COIRISSION
against N2C, who I believe to be in violation of the Federal Elsction
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by entering into an agreement with
Presidential Candidate (Candidate defacto) Gerald Ford, whereby they
(NCc) will give $1,000,000.00 spread over a five year period covering
the 1980, Presidential elections ; in payment for virtually no services
fron the (defacto) Candidate Gerald Ford. I believe that NEC has
circuxvented and violated the law,

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street N.W.
Waskirzton, D.C. 20463

Gentlezen

Please address yoursslves to the two formal complaints idantified above. Flease
include into your deliberations all of the corresporndence batween yvour
Assistant Gsneral Counsel, M. Bradley Litchfield, ard nyself on/and/about

this $1,000,000,00 (no-perforrarc:e~ of-value~-type-contract). This corresrondence
was in the form of several reveat request for an ADVISCRY OPINION (by the
Presidential Candidate, myself; ard by the Treasurer of the Committee, mysself.)
Pleass note that it took from March 27, 1977, the date of my original request
for an ADVISORY OFLNICN, until today to be informed by the FEDINAL ELECTION

COIZTISSION of the proper action to taks on my part to atiempt to seek relief,
and suknit this double complaint to you.

I would stil) like you to give me an ADVISORY CPINION on this subject, and ask
you to rmake a review of &y several requests for one, than< you.

Sincerely, -
Cusy Ol .

Ray Rollinson :
Presidential Carndidata (Democrat) # P£0001252 , Cor=ittes # CO0C4CEQ0

Sworn and subsceribed to befors me this ay of Aoril A.D. 19'.'"]
AP Rl 5 ;Tj//k H,of-'.jz

g e 2 P CTAL FLE LOPY

G\k OF GENERAL COURSEL

\




] COLUMBIA, NEW JERSEY 07032 ) . )

1 : \Q\SS\O}‘ |

3 v ! ; or Sofver
St R . P iy
N AR ) 5y T ; t
> 7Y ; ' 110 3
b " SV 7
'1‘ e JUE el 5
b iy -
\J o & . PR A
+ -, 1T
' g’- :
@ G E-i
=3
' X
! == 2
' (A 1
e
D weanae [
| aed ]
E3 e =2
ot |
’ "‘_:'{ ¢:;. ke \
wacern G 1
=i G
£ e €3
b e B
L5 e &5
{
.
N\
B hiitbichd A e hin oo,

- Son a— . oo o

I

ERELL SN o5 i
MAY 1

J
RAY ROLLINSON FOR PRESIDENT
RAYMOND A. ROLLINSON
(201) 406-4882

) ?.5 kS W enclosed 3 FORMAL COMPLAINT

FEDERAL ELECTION COI2ISSION

i 1325 K Street MW,

Vashington, D. C. 20463 | '




